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May 26, 2023 
 
 
Glenn Southwick 
13800 Silver Springs Rd  
Jay Em, WY  82219 
 
 RE: Masonville Stone, Permit No. M-1986*007 

Approval of Corrective Action Due Date 30-day Extension 
 
Dear Mr. Southwick 
 
On May 26, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to 
extend the corrective action compliance due dates listed in the April 12, 2023 inspection report. Per your 
request, the Division has extended the date 30 days from June 5, 2023 to July 5, 2023.  
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8126, or by email at 
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
Nikie Gagnon 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Amy Eschberger 


